

## **Dr. Md. Ebrahim Khalil**

Associate Professor, Department of Islamic Studies  
Jagannath University, Dhaka-1100, Bangladesh  
e-mail: drmek2010@gmail.com  
cellphone: +8801738-433591, +1 (929) 418-9743



### **Summary**

(A) A teacher of Islamic Studies at Postgraduate, Graduate and Undergraduate levels (Experience : 21 Years).

(B) An author of Islamic Ideology and values (Published books : 40+).

(C) A researcher on comparative religion and the practical aspects of religion in human life. (Published research books : 02, Published research articles : 15, Completed research project : 03)

### **Educational Qualification**

#### **Dakhil (General)**

Year : 1989

Institution : Jajira Shamsul Ulum Senior Madrasah

Board : Bangladesh Madrasah Education Board, Dhaka, Bangladesh

Result : 1<sup>st</sup> Division

#### **Alim (General)**

Year : 1991

Institution : Jajira Shamsul Ulum Senior Madrasah

Board : Bangladesh Madrasah Education Board, Dhaka, Bangladesh

Result : 1<sup>st</sup> Division

**B A Honors**

Subject : Islamic Studies  
Year : 1995  
University : Dhaka University, Bangladesh  
Result : 1<sup>st</sup> Class 1<sup>st</sup>

**M A**

Subject : Islamic Studies, Bangladesh  
Year : 1996  
University : Dhaka University  
Result : 1<sup>st</sup> Class 4<sup>th</sup>

**M.Phil**

Thesis : Islam and Spiritualism  
Supervisor : Professor Muhammad Abdul Malek  
Department : Islamic Studies  
University : Dhaka University, Bangladesh  
Awarded : 2007

**Ph.D**

Thesis : Rules of Islam in Solving Social Problem : Perspective  
Bangladesh  
Supervisor : Professor Dr. A. N. M. Rais Uddin  
Department : Islamic Studies  
University : Dhaka University, Bangladesh  
Awarded : 2010

## **Experience**

- (A) Associate Professor, Department of Islamic Studies, Jagannath University, Dhaka, Bangladesh (20/09/2020 to present)
- (B) Assistant Professor, Department of Islamic Studies, Jagannath University, Dhaka, Bangladesh (13/05/2013 to 19/09/2020)
- (C) Assistant Professor, Department of Islamic Studies, Dhaka Mohanagar Mohila College, Luxmibazar, Dhaka, Bangladesh (10/10/2006-12/05/2013)
- (D) Lecturer, Department of Islamic Studies, Dhaka Mohanagar Mohila College, Luxmibazar, Dhaka, Bangladesh (18/09/1999-09/10/2006)

## **Publications**\*

- 01. 'Different Theories about the Origin of Religion: A Review', *Islamic Foundation Journal*, Year 42, Issue 4, April-June 2003, p.165-177 (Second Author: Md. Rezaul Karim, Lecturer, Dania College, Dhaka)
- 02. 'Religious Thought of the Female Students of Undergraduate at Old Dhaka: An Investigation', *Islamic Foundation Journal*, Year 45, Issue 1, July-September 2005, p.234-260 (Second Author: Md. Rezaul Karim, Lecturer, Dania College, Dhaka)
- 03. 'Concept of Profit and Interest in Islam: A Review', *Islamic Foundation Journal*, Year 45, Issue 3, January-March 2006, p.111-129 (Second Author: Mohammad Harunur Rashid, Islamic Foundation, Dhaka)
- 04. 'Human Right and Islam: A Review', *Islamic Foundation Journal*, Year 46, Issue 3, January-March 2007, p.125-146 (Second Author: Mohammad Harunur Rashid, Islamic Foundation, Dhaka)

---

\* All Publications published by Bengali in Bangladesh

05. 'The Importance of Planning in Islam', *Islamic Foundation Journal*, Year 52, Issue 3, January-March 2007, p.150-160 (Second Author: Mohammad Harunur Rashid, Islamic Foundation, Dhaka)
06. 'Human Philosophy of Al-Quran: A Review', *Islamic Foundation Journal*, Year 54, Issue 3, January-March 2015, p.47-56 (Second Author: Mohammad Harunur Rashid, Islamic Foundation, Dhaka)
07. 'Sea Context in Al-Qur'an: A Review', *Journal of Islamic Studies Jagannath University*, Volume 1, January-December 2015, p.1-10
08. 'The Role of Islam is to Eliminate Unemployment: Bangladesh Perspective', *Islamic Foundation Journal*, Year 54, Issue 4, April-June 2015, p.77-91 (Second Author: Dr. Mostofa Kamal, Assistant Professor, Islamic Studies Department, Jagannath University)
09. 'Various Religious Systems in Prevention of Violence Against Women: A Legal Review', *Islami Ain o Bichar (Journal of Islamic Law and Justice)* Year 9, Issue 35, July-September 2013, p.95-114
10. 'Human Resource Development in Islam', *Islami Ain o Bichar (Journal of Islamic Law and Justice)* Year 10, Issue 38, April-June 2014, p.7-28
11. 'Foreign Policy of Islamic State: A Review', *Islami Ain o Bichar (Journal of Islamic Law and Justice)* Year 11, Issue 35, January-March 2015, p.95-114
12. 'The Rules of Islam in Prevention of Terrorism: A Review', *Jagannath University Journal of Arts*, Vol 3, No. 1, January-June 2013, p.55-68 (Second Author: Dr. Mostofa Kamal, Associate Professor, Islamic Studies Department, Jagannath University)
13. Khan Jahan: A Ruler and a Reformer, *Jagannath University Journal of Arts*, Vol 5, No. 2, July-December 2015, p.25-36 (Second Author: Dr. Mostofa

Kamal, Associate Professor, Islamic Studies Department, Jagannath University)

14. 'Provisions of Islamic to Prevent Drug Addiction: Perspective Bangladesh', *Jagannath University Journal of Arts*, Vol 4, No. 1, January-June 2013, p.45-55
15. Population Issues and Islam: Context Bangladesh, *Central Journal of Bangladesh Open University*, Volume 4, Number 2, 2017-18, p.107-118 (Second Author: Kamaruzzaman, Lecturer, Bangladesh Open University, Gazipur)
16. Hazrat Shah Jalal (RA): Answers to Some Unresolved Queries, *Journal of History and Civilization*, Volume 1, Number 1, Department of Islamic History and Culture, Faculty of Arts, Jagannath University, July-December 2020, p. 155-162 (Second Author : Dr. Mohammad Rezaul Hossain, Assistant Professor, Department of Islamic Studies, Jagannath University)
17. Young Muslim Students' Perceptions of Muslim-Non-Muslim Marriage in Islam: A Survey, *Islamic Foundation Journal*, 60th Year, Issue 2, October-December 2020, pp.161-179 (Second Author: Dr. Md. Rezaul Karim, Associate Professor, Department of Islamic Studies , Dania College, Dhaka)
18. Provisions of Islam to prevent violence against women: Perspective Bangladesh, *Jagannath University Journal of Arts*, Vol 10, No. 2, July-December 2020, p.119-131
19. *Rules of Islam in Solving Social Problem : Perspective Bangladesh*, Dhaka: Jagannath University, 2017 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
20. *Islam and Spiritualism*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2009 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
21. *Introduction to Islam*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2010 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)

22. *Introduction to Islamic Dawah*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2010 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
23. *Introduction to Islamic Law, Personal Law & Law of Inheritance*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2013 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
24. *Introductory Knowledge of Holy Quran*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2015 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
25. *Islamic Civilization*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2015 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
26. *Quranic Studies*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2010(1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
27. *al-Kalam*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2010 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
28. *Study of al-Tafsir*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2013 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
29. *Study of al-Tafsir, Usul al-Tafsir & Tarikh al-Tafsir*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2012 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
30. *Study of al-Hadith*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2011 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
31. *Social System and Family Welfare in Islam*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2011 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
32. *Economic System in Islam*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2009 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
33. *Political System in Islam*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2010 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
34. *Ethics and values in Islam*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2013 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
35. *Human Rights in Islam*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2015 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
36. *al-Sirat an-Nababyya*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2011 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
37. *Study of Major Religions of the World*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2011 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
38. *Hundred Bengali Women*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2010 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)

39. *Principles and History of Tafsir Literature*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2013 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
40. *Principles and History of Hadith Literature*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2014 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
41. *Principles and History of Islamic Jurisprudence*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2015 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
42. *Muslim Philosophy and Philosophers*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2013 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
43. *Sufism and some prominent Sufis and their Contribution*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2013 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
44. *History of Muslim World*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2013 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
45. *Sayings of the Holy Prophet (SM.) In the Practical Life*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2015 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
46. *Banking and Insurance in Islam*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2015 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
47. *Muslims' Contribution to Science & Technology*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2015 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
48. *Da'wah in the Holy Quran and Sunnah*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2016 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
49. *Evolution and Philosophy of Religion and Comparative Religion*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2016 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
50. *Scientific Indications in the Holy Quran and Hadith*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2016 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)

51. *Development of Philosophical Thought in Islam*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2011 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
52. *Philosophy of Religion*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2011 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
53. *History of Islam (Umayyad and Abbasid Period)*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2016 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
54. *History of the Muslims (570-750, Prophet Muhammad (sm), Khulafa-i-Rashidun and the Umayyads)*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2015 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
55. *Development of Philosophy and Sects in Islam*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2015 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
56. *Economic History of Islam*, Dhaka: Merit Fair Publications 2015 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
57. *HSC Islamic Studies 1<sup>st</sup> Paper* (NCBT Approved), (Co-Author), Dhaka: Akkhorpatro Publications 2008 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)
58. *HSC Islamic Studies 2<sup>nd</sup> Paper* (NCBT Approved), (Co-Author), Dhaka: Akkhorpatro Publications 2008 (1<sup>st</sup> Edition)

### **Conferences**

01. On March 22, 2014, I presented the main article in the seminar *The People of Bangladesh and The Constitution* organized by Bangladesh Islamic Law Research and Legal Aid Center.
2. In a joint initiative of the Department of Islamic Studies of Jagannath University and Haqqani Anjuman Bangladesh, the seminar organized in the central auditorium of Jagannath University on August 11, 2016, I presented the paper entitled *Role of Islam in Solving Terrorism: Perspective of Bangladesh*.



3. I presented a paper on 'Social Etiquette Principles of Holy Prophet (PBUH) and Present Muslim Society : An Observation' on 29th November 2017 in Seminar and Award Distribution Ceremony-2017 organized by Jagannath University.

### **Completed Research Projects**

1. *Dignity and Rights of the Older People in Islam: Perspective Bangladesh*, Fiscal Year 2016-2017, Funded by Bangladesh University Grant Commission and Jagannath University, Dhaka, Bangladesh
2. *Life and Religion of the Manta Community of Bhola District : A Survey*, Fiscal Year 2017-2018, Funded by Bangladesh University Grant Commission and Jagannath University, Dhaka, Bangladesh

### **Personal Information**

Date of Birth : 01 March 1975  
Mother's Name : Begum Nurjahan Hosen  
Father's Name : Md. Tafazzul Hosen Mian  
Permanent Address : Vill. Akkel Mahmud Munsu Kandi, P.O & P.S. Jajira,  
Dist: Shariatpur-8010, Bangladesh  
Present Address : House 15, Apt#A-4, Road 7, Block L, South Banasree,  
Dhaka-1219, Bangladesh

### **Referees**

1. **Professor Dr. Mohammad Abdul Wadud**, Chairman, Islamic Studies Dept, Jagannath University, Dhaka +880-1717-656910
2. **Professor Dr. Mostofa Kamal**, Proctor, Jagannath University, Dhaka, Bangladesh, +880-1611-133366
3. **Engineer Wahiduzzaman**, Registrar, Jagannath University, Dhaka, Bangladesh, +880-1713-018511